[
AN\
ARDENGLEN
Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Time:

Location:

4 March 2025

5.30pm

Agenda Iltem 4

Minutes of Board Meeting

MS Teams Conference Call

1. Welcome & Apologies

Present Staff
Liz McKenzie Chair Karen Fee Director of Finance, Digital
Engagement and Corporate
Services (DFDCS)
Richard Mahon Board Member
Charles Ball Co-opted Peter Kelly Director of Asset Management
Member
Fiona Dunwoodie Co-opted Michelle Hart Finance and Corporate
Member Manager
John Duncan Board Member | Joe Dewar Asset Management Consultant
Jacqui Mills Corporate Services Officer

(CSO) (Minute Taker)

Angela Mooney

Senior Housing Officer (SHO)

Fiona

Community Investment

McGovern Manager
Apologies In attendance
Alex Warren Board Member | Louise Bacon Community Links
Mark Ingram Vice-Chair

Chuks Nnadi-Nnadi

Board Member

Chinenye Anameje

Board Member

David Byfield

Chief Executive
(CEO)
Company
Secretary (CS)

Suzanne Casey

Director of
Customer
Services

2. Declaration of Interest




None

3. Declaration of Receipt and Understanding

Members present confirmed they read and understood the contents of the Board papers.

4. Minutes of Board Meetings for Approval

Minutes of Board Meeting 21 January 2025 (Redacted Set also)
Approved by:
John Duncan | Fiona Dunwoodie

Minutes of Audit, Performance and Risk Assurance Meeting: 4 February 2025
Approved by:
Richard Mahon John Duncan

Minutes of Policy Sub Committee Meeting: December 2024

Approved by:
*Deferred until next meeting as no
members in attendance this evening.

5. Matters Arising/ Action Sheet

Joe referred to 2.6 of the Audit minutes and advised that members can receive a copy of the
Tenant Health and Safety Report on request.

Request to remove items 199 and 212 from the Action sheet; the staffing committee
successfully recruited new members, and the rent increase is now approved.
Board approved request to remove both items 199 and 212.

Action Sheet:
Approved by: Seconded by:
Richard Mahon Fiona Dunwoodie

Items requiring a discussion/ approval |

6. CEO Report

DFDCS advised that she would not be providing an overview of the CEO Report in CEO’s
absence and if there are any specific questions, please let me know or email CEO directly.

She advised that the report is for information only with no items for approval but highlighted the
recent Notifiable Event to members. She informed Board that the Regulator have now closed
the Notifiable Event and do not require any further information.

No questions arose.

The Board noted the CEO Report.




Annual Write Offs Report

SHO presented the Write Offs Report, she highlighted the value of the arrears in total
for each write off and the total sum requested for write off. The write offs presented
to the Board were:

e Former Tenant Arrears Total: £52,159.79 of which £7,968.41 was written off
e Former Tenant Prepayments Total: £24,740.24 of which £8,168.71 was

written off

e Current Tenant Prepayments Total: £80,049.66 of which £319.89 was written
off.

e Rechargeable Repairs Write Offs Total: £32.52 of which £32.52 was written
off

e Commercial Charges Write Offs Total: £13,772.92 of which £7,587.70

SHO advised that there are a number of Former Tenant Arrears cases that are still
with a debt collection agency and have not been closed off. It is anticipated that more
tenant arrears write offs will feature in next year’s report as a result.

The Board queried whether there are any accruals of write off arrears. DFDCS
advised that she wouldn’t expect to see an accrual of write offs for next year as they
are arrears that arise at a set point in time, and this will change over the coming year.

The Board advised they expected the arrears to be higher but understands that this
has been affected by the debt collection agency.

SHO advised that there is a new process in place for arrears management which
should make a difference to next year’s arrears.

The Board queried whether unclaimed Housing Benefit should be written off after
just a year as it could be claimed back after that. SHO advised that this is AHA policy
and if there was a claim after the year, it would simply be written back again.

The Board then queried if the £32.52 Rechargeable Repairs write off was the only
rechargeable repair. DFDCS advised that there has been a review and change in
process, and this will take effect soon and it is expected to see an increase in
rechargeable repairs going forward.

DFDCS then presented Factoring and Commercial Arrears Write Offs. She advised
that there are no plans to write off any factoring arrears as we are pursuing payment
of these. There is a substantial arrear on the Commercial property which arose from
the previous leaseholder, funeral director and although we recovered a small sum, it
is unlikely that any further funds will be recovered. It is proposed that the debt of
£7,587.70 is written off.

No further questions arose.




The Board approved the Write Offs Report.

SHO left the meeting at 5.50pm.

Options Appraisal — The Pantry

CIM joined the meeting at 5.51pm with Louise Bacon, Community Links who was in attendance
to present the Options Appraisal Report.

CIM took members through the report. She advised that the purpose of the report is to
recommend the relocation of Castlemilk Pantry to the Birgidale Complex who are already a
SCIO — Scottish Charitable Incorporated Organisation. She outlined a number of reasons for
this proposal which included the various challenges the current location provides such as, lack
of storage, paying for additional space for customers to wait in, café is closed, repair issues
and no space to deliver pantry plus projects. She also explained that there has been no
communication regarding lease renewal as there has been some uncertainty about the future
of the centre.

CIM advised that a Pantry Focus group was set up to research other pantry models and see
what might work for Castlemilk’s. The group then met to consider the benefits of moving to
the Birgidale which included suitable sized room, lower rental, operational café and clear
space for deliveries.

Louise Bacon advised that they have looked at various models and locations.
‘The minute wa edactedt em ve en itiveinf mati n’

The Board queried whether there would be any issues with the Birgidale and their programme
of activities at the centre. Would the Pantry be able to operate in the usual hours. CIM
advised that there are no issues with this at all.

The Board queried whether there is a timescale for moving to the Birgidale. CIM advised that
ideally it would be at the start of the new financial year.

The Board queried the timeframe to complete the transfer, as only a matter of weeks, would
the lease and service be able to continue at the current Pantry location. CIM confirmed that
this would be the case until all negotiations complete.

The Board queried what is the Birgidale offering in this proposal. CIM advised they would
provide use of the big bingo hall, storage space at the back and have use of the café plus
for other services.

The minute wa edactedt em ve en itiveinf mati n’

DFDCS advised that she had a question on behalf of absent Board Member. She queried
Whether staff would need to be TUPE over if moving to Birgidale. CIM advised that there is
only one part time staff member at the moment and that Transforming HR have still to be
consulted on this.

No further questions arose.




The Board approved the Options Appraisal Report with proposed move to the
Birgidale Complex.

9. Insurance Renewal Report
DFDCS presented Insurance Renewal Report advising that the Association is with AJ
Gallagher and has been for the last three years. DFDCS explained that in recent times
Ardenglen’s tender process had been affected by a hard market but this is no longer the case,
and AJG now have seven insurers.
DFDCS highlighted the premium offered this year for our policy cover in contrast with last year.
The minute wa edactedt em ve en itiveinf mati n’
DFDCS welcomed questions.
The Board queried if the quotes all came from one insurance company or whether they are mix
and match. DFDCS advised that they are a mixture of the seven insurers that AJG use.
The Board approved the Insurance Renewal Report.

10. | KPI Schedule 2025-26
DFDCS presented the KPI Schedule in the absence of CEO. She advised that there has been
one proposed change to the Finance and Corporate KPIs; 8 One to One’s per annum as
opposed to 9.
DAM then presented the proposed Asset Management KPIs advising that there are the two
new ones recommended by the internal Auditor concerning post and pre inspections.
DFDCS welcomed questions on the Customer Service KPIs in the Customer Service Director’s
absence.
The Board requested that the Pantry KPIs be retained until it relocates to the Birgidale.
The Board queried whether all the KPIs are ARC Indicators. DFDCS advised that they are ARC
indicators.
The Board queried whether Loan Covenants should be in the KPI Schedule or is it appropriate
to just report to Audit committee. DFDCS and Board were in agreement it should remain at
Audit.
The Board approved the KPl Schedule 2025-26.

11. | Policies for Approval

The following policies were reviewed and recommended for approval by the Policy Sub
Committee:
e Ca ital P licy




CCTV

Data P tecti n P licy

Dam &M uld

Play a kP licy

Financial Regulati n P licy
F eed m fiInf mati nP licy
A be t ManagementP licy
Ga Management P licy

There were some general discussions and queries in relation to the policies presented but all
were approved by the Board.

The Board approved all nine policies presented.

12. | Commercial Letting Unit Report
DFDCS presented the Commercial Letting Unit Report advising that there are two potential
lease offers for the vacant shop unit at 377 Tormusk Road for the Board to consider. Due
diligence has been carried out on both offers, one from a Barber and the second from a florist.
DFDCS and the Board discussed the two offers and assessed which would be a viable offer
for Ardenglen.
The Board queried whether there would be an annual rent review if selecting the rolling lease
offer. DFDCS advised that could potentially be the case but the rent has not increased at the
unit for some time.
It was agreed that the Barber shop and the 5 year lease offered more stability for the
Association.
The Board Approved Barber Shop lease of the vacant unit at 377 Tormusk Road.

13. | Close Cleaning Contract Report
DAM presented the Close Cleaning Contract Report advising that the current contract which
has been in place for 3 years is due to expire on 31 March 2025, although there is provision for
negotiating a +1 +1 deal over the next two years.
‘The minute wa edactedt em vec mme cially en itive inf mati n’
DAM presented table of costs from the close cleaning procurement exercise of 2022 to
demonstrate the market then and the year on year cost increase in a 3 year contract, and
Tenement Steps as a value for money contractor.
The Board queried whether Tenement Steps applied an annual increase or was it a fixed price.
DAM advised that there was an annual increase but that it was minimal in comparison with the
other contractors who tendered in 2022.
The Board Approved year extension for Close Cleaning Contractor.

14. | Annual Budget 2025-26




FCM presented the Annual Budget advising that the rent increase of 3.9% and proposed staff
salary increase of 4% have been factored into the budget. A surplus of £117,447 has been
forecast for the budget.

FCM advised that due to the Bank of England base rate dropping investment budget has been
reduced from 3.6% to 3%.

The overall change from the draft budget amounts to £198,987 due to amendments in
maintenance contract and reflect the BOE base rate.

The Board queried if the increased budget covers the cost of the Insurance renewal cost too.
FCM advised that this has been factored into the budget and should meet this.

The Board also queried if lenders require a copy of the budget. FCM advised that this would
only be on request.

The Board approved the Budget 2025-26.

Items for Noting |

~_ _|None
Meeting Closure

15. | Notifiable Events
None.
16. | Health and Safety (standard item)
None.
17. | Correspondence
EVH Sala y Neg tiati n Ball t
DFDCS reminded members of deadline for responding to EVH ballot and requested that
anyone still to respond does so before 5 March to allow time to respond.
18. | Use of Delegated Authority
None.
19. | A.0.C.B
None.
20. | Summary of actions/ decisions at this meeting

The Board Approved the minutes and action sheet

The Board noted the CEO Report

The Board Approved the Annual Write Offs Report

The Board approved Options Appraisal Report

The Board Approved Nine Policies as listed above at section 11.
The Board Approved the KPI Schedule.

The Board approved Insurance Renewal Report

The Board approved the Close Cleaning Report

VVVVYVYYYVYYVY

7



» The Board approved the Commercial Letting Report
» The Board approved the Budget 2025-26

21. | Meeting Evaluation
The Board thanked staff for their reports and advised the meeting went well with good reports
presented.

22. | Date and time of next meeting — 22 April 2025

23. | Meeting Close

The meeting closed at 7.03 PM with a vote of thanks to the Chair.




